Speaker, Professor, and Consultant brooklingreen@gmail.com

QUALIFICATION PROFILE

Over 10 years of experience (national & international) in academia, leadership, organizational communication, diversity, team building, humor, play, administrative, organizational, and people development. An extensive background in presentation, and public speaking initiatives through hybrid, traditional face-to-face, and online delivery. Commended as a creative and proactive presenter & facilitator with well-defined analytical, writing, technical, interpersonal, and problem-solving skills. Equipped with a strong commitment to ongoing professional growth and development in corporate, business, organizations, & educational settings. Facilitated numerous classes (academically) and workshops internationally.

CORE COMPETENCIES

Training, Coaching, Directing, and Facilitating

Interpersonal and Organizational Communication (IOC) Learning Styles and Modalities

Speaking, Consulting, Leadership Development, and Communication

Administrative and General Management Research and Development

Teaching and Mentorship Human Relations

Rapid Conflict Resolution

Cross-Functional Leadership and Team Building

EDUCATION

2012	Master of Arts in Communication and Leadership
	Gonzaga University Spokane, WA

1999 Bachelor of Arts in Theatre

Cameron University | Lawton, OK

2012 Associates of Arts in Theatre

Eastern Oklahoma State College | Wilburton, OK

THESIS / DISSERTATION

Green, B. (2012). *Impact of improvisation on interpersonal communication*. (Master dissertation). Retrieved from http://gradworks.umi.com/15/11/1511266.html. (UMI Number: 1511266)

PUBLISHED ARTICLES

Green, B. (2010). Cape Fear holiday traditions abound. Livin' Out Loud, 14.

Green, B. (2011). Odd advice to the lovelorn. WILMA, 14.

COMPUTER SKILLS

Virtual- Zoom, Skype, Microsoft Teams, and Google Meet Learning Management

Systems - Canvas, Moodle, Blackboard Learn and Campus Cruiser

Microsoft Office Suite 365 -Word, Excel, and PowerPoint

Adobe Creative Suite

Windows Movie Maker

Audacity

Web design- Wix, WordPress, & Digication website builder (building and updating)

Social Media Applications -LinkedIn, Instagram, Twitter, Facebook, Blogger, and YouTube)

TEACHING RELATED EXPERIENCE

2012-Present Adjunct Professor

University of North Carolina Wilmington | Wilmington, NC

Proficiently assist and instruct students on public speaking, small group communication, Performance of

Literature as well as Business and professional speaking classes.

Speaker, Professor, and Consultant brooklingreen@gmail.com

2014-Present Adjunct Professor

University of Mount Olive | Online Remote, Wilmington, NC Proficiently assist and instruct students on

public speaking.

2012-Present Adjunct Professor

Coastal Carolina Community College | Jacksonville, NC

Leverage outstanding teaching aptitude in overseeing and conducting interpersonal communications and

public speaking classes through hybrid, online, and face-to-face methods.

2009-Present Guest Artist-Workshops for Professional Development (PDI) and high school students teaching:

2023 Curriculum Development- Created UNCW's first Comedy, Communication, & Culture academic

course.

2023-Present Continuing Education- Creating a course on Humor In the Workplace at UNCW

2005-2012 Continuing Education- Created course on Applied Improvisation through Cape Fear Community College

International Festivals:

International Thespian Festival |Bloomington, IN & Lincoln, NE (2010–Present)

Canada's National Theatre Education Conference Remote- (Montreal, Rothesay NB, Victoria, Vancouver a few others.) International PDI Educational Theatre Association- (EDTA) Theatre Education Conference for teachers and administrative (LA, CA 2022- Present)

State Thespian Festivals:

Arizona State Thespian Phoenix, AR (2023-present)

Florida State Thespian Tampa, FL (2023-present)

Georgia State Thespian Columbus, GA (2018-Present)

North Carolina Thespians Greensboro, NC (2018-Present)

Nevada State Thespian-Remote (2019-Present)

Ohio State Thespian-Remote (2020-Present)

Pennsylvania State Thespian -Remote (2020-Present)

Oregon State Thespian (2020-Present)

Arkansas State Thespian (2020-Present)

Kansas State Thespians Wichita, KA (2021- Present)

Virginia State Thespians (2021-Present)

Texas Thespians Corpus Christi, TX; Houston, TX (2009-2013)

Missouri Thespian Festival St. Louis, MO (2009–2010)

Contributed to effectively teaching communication, improvisation, sketch, and acting techniques to teachers and high school drama students in festivals with 500 to over 6000 participants.

2004–2012 Continuing Education Instructor

Cape Fear Community College | Wilmington, NC

Taught and produced showcases for basic performance, improvisation, sketch, standup, and comedy

study courses.

2012–2013 Guest Artist and Instructor

Cape Fear Independent Film Festival | Wilmington, NC

Facilitated a two-hour improvisation workshop for festival participants, which included initiating a discussion panel about working professionally as an instructor and entertainer in the television and film

industry.

2007–2011 Substitute Teacher

Tot Spot Preschool, YWCA Lower Cape Fear | Wilmington, NC

www.brooklingreen.com

Speaker, Professor, and Consultant

brooklingreen@gmail.com

Efficiently worked with two to five-year children in developing their physical, emotional, and learning skills.

Conducted a communication audit of the organization.

2009 Guest Artist and Instructor to High School Teachers

Improv in the classroom workshop | Chicago, IL

Provided instructions to teachers from three surrounding south side Chicago area districts on ways to incorporate improvisation as a classroom teaching technique in any subject through improvised games.

2007–2010 Instructor

DREAMS of Wilmington, Inc. | Wilmington, NC

Facilitated a summer inhouse program and outreach to area schools, teaching theatre and sketch

comedy to at risk youth.

2007–2010 **Instructor**

Stageworks Youth Theatre | Wilmington, NC

Produced and taught theatre and sketch comedy to children resulting in performance showcases.

2004–2010 **Instructor**

Communities in Schools of Brunswick County, Inc. | Southport, NC

Presided over an adult class, instructing teachers on how to utilize improvisation in the classroom. Taught

theatre and sketch comedy to children in building and cultivating key performances.

2006 Guest Instructor

Cape Fear Academy | Wilmington, NC

Headed an intensive improvisational workshop for the theatre class.

2005 Instructor

Broadway on 2nd Street, Thalian Association | Wilmington, NC

Provided theatre instructions to 6 to 12 year old students through a two-week session with an integrated

music and dance performances

2002–2003 **Guest Artist**

Gwendolyn Brooks Middle School | Oak Park, IL

Functioned as a highly effective instructor of the school's Integrated Arts Program, a theatre program; and

taught improvisation techniques to students.

1999 Instructor, Summer Arts Camp

Heller Theatre | Tulsa, OK

Expertly led and taught theatre skills, from acting to successful production techniques, as a significant

instrument to build confidence and self-esteem.

1999 Substitute Teacher

Broken Arrow Public Schools | Broken Arrow, OK

Mentored Middle school students on various subjects, including music, Mathematics, and English; thus,

contributing in building and maintaining a productive learning environment.

1996 Theatre Instructor, Summer Arts Camp

Jones Academy Outreach Program | Wilburton, OK

Educated at-risk teens in the entire aspect of theatre arts through the camp sponsored by the Cherokee

Indian Nation.

1995 Theatre Instructor and Camp Counselor

Sports and Arts Center at Island Lake | Starrucca, PA

Counseled and taught kids on technical theatre; and worked set construction and lighting

OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

Speaker, Professor, and Consultant

brooklingreen@gmail.com

2024 **Developing Podcast** - Your voice. Trust your own way of knowing (interviews with unique careers &

paths). Release date 01/2024

2023 **Member & Participant** of the (AIN) Applied Improv Network global conference in Vancouver.

2016- Present Independent Coaching

TedX Coach, Coach a variety of independent speakers, Professional Comedians, Coach writing for

Speeches, & Comedy.

2016-Present Independent Commercial Writer

Wrote several commercials and blogs, for radio, web, and print. Ranging from local, state, and

international businesses.

2016-2018 Creative Consultant

Capitol Broadcasting- Sunrise Broadcast LLC. | Wilmington, NC

WILM-TV CBS affiliate, Z107.5, Sunny 103.7, Modern Rock 98.7, Jammin' 99.9, and ESPN 630 AM &

95.9 FM.

Working with the company on writing and producing creative commercial copy for radio & TV

commercials. Commercial voice over work. Conducting workshops in communication, leadership, team building, improvisation, comedy writing and overall facilitating creative development. Communication audit

assessment.

2008–2013 Founder and Producer

Ovary Action | Wilmington, NC

Progressively led the Ovary Action, an organization providing monthly women stand up comedy shows for

the community and women of all ages.

2010–2011 Independent Contractor, Communication Auditing Services

YWCA Lower Cape Fear, Tot Spot Preschool Program | Wilmington, NC

Conducted in-depth communication audit utilizing surveys as well as statistics of the organization and

company's current state.

2008–2011 **Co-Founder**

Women in Labor Daze (WILD) Festival | Wilmington, NC

Co Founded and led Women in Labor Daze (WILD), a weekend festival with shows and educational

panels for mothers of all ages.

2004–2008 Founder and Director

Simple Minds Improv Production | Wilmington, NC

Performed Improv and Sketch comedy. Provided adult, teen, and children's classes designed for each

group's needs.

CORPORATE & ORGANIZATIONAL, PRESENTATIONS, INVITED LECTURES, & WORKSHOPS

Green, B. (2023) Presented at the International Society of Humor Studies- at Boston University (academics globally in a variety of fields Linguistics, technology, communications social sciences, etc.)

Green, B. (2023) Keynote Closing Speaker for SC Society of Association Executives State Annual conference-Leadership & Communication interactive.

Green, B. (2023) Executive Meeting Hospice Lower Cape Fear -Leadership and Play.

Green, B. (2023) Hospice Lower Cape Fear- Managers meeting-team building and workshop speaker

Green, B. (2023) Elgin, Illinois School District (the 2nd largest school district outside of Chicago) Keynote and Professional Development Motivational Speaker & Improv for the classroom.

Green, B. (2023) Presented workshops Chicago for the National Johnson O'Mally Association (Native American organization for funding in Education)

Green, B. (2023) Keynote Speaker for NC's Organization of Municipal Personnel Officers (OMPO) Annual 40th

www.brooklingreen.com

Speaker, Professor, and Consultant brooklingreen@gmail.com

anniversary meeting across the state.

Green, B. (2023) Canada's National Drama teacher conference.

Green, B. (2023) UNCW Faculty professor's Improvisation Workshop.

Green, B. (2021) Brainstorming Tactics: Bringing Your Team Together UNC System Advancement Symposium UNC System Chapel Hill, NC

Green, B. (2020) Keynote/Motivational National Conference *Communication, Leadership & Team Building* Excel Property Management Raleigh, NC

Green, B. (2020) Workshop facilitator and Speaker Comedy writing 'She persist' exhibit Cameron Art Museum, Wilmington. NC

Green, B. (2019) Keynote/Motivational Speaker *Motivating leaders- Hero's* NCChild Support and Attorney's Conference 36th Annual

Green, B. (2019) Keynote/Motivational Speaker *Young Leadership conference* Carolinas AGC construction trade association

Green, B. (2016) Communication and Leadership games/tools for managers Signal Inc. digital marketing sales and solutions. Raleigh, NC

Green, B. (2016) Closing Speaker *Leadership & team building* Off Campus Partners, LLC Charlottesville, VA Wrightsville Beach, NC

Green, B. (2015) *Communication and Leadership games/tools for conference* Municipal Human Resources Association Municipal Association of South Carolina, Myrtle Beach, SC

Green, B. (2015) Keynote Speaker *Teambuilding and Creative Leadership* Freedom Franchises, Freedom Lawns USA, Inc. Wilmington, NC

Green, B. (2014) *Improvisation as a communication and Leadership tool.* Municipal Association of South Carolina, Myrtle Beach, SC

Green, B. (2014) Guest Speaker & Workshop facilitator *Humor Heals* workshop Integrative Healing Arts Wilmington, NC **Green, B.** (2014) Guest Speaker & Workshop facilitator *Leadership & Team building* Women's leadership event YWCA Wilmington, NC

Green, **B**.(2013) Keynote/Team Building *Improv for public speaking*. North Carolina Association of Student Financial Aid Administrators (NCASFAA) Annual statewide conference, Wilmington, NC.

Green, B. (2013) Lead them laughing. Women in Business (WIB), Chamber of Commerce, Wilmington, NC.

Green, B. (2010) Workshop facilitator and Speaker Women's Leadership initiative YWCA Wilmington, NC

Green, B. (2009) Co-Producer, Speaker, & workshop facilitator Women In Labor Daze (WILD)- YWCA Wilmington, NC. Green, B. (2004-Present) A variety of Improv, Stand-up, Comedy writing, interactive Speaking and team building events for a variety of events and organizations.

ACCOLADES & AFFILIATIONS

ACCOLADES & AFFILIATION	o
2019- Present	TAA-Teaching Artist Alliance – Charter member national organization. Group of Professional Teaching artists that offer workshops internationally to teachers and
2018-Present	students. Education Theatre Association (EDTA)- Member- International organization. Largest professional organization for the field of theatre education
2019	Distinguished Alumnus for Eastern Oklahoma State College, Wilburton, OK. Professional Achievements, career history, honors and awards received related to the nominee's career.
2021	Board Member for Spiritual Soul Center, Wilmington, NC Served spiritual community. Responsible for creating and promoting ideas & events for church expansion.
2014,16, &19	Judge for Last Seahawk standing – Wilmington, NC Chosen to judge UNWC's annual Stand-up comedy competition
2001	After School Detention- Second City Chicago, IL Chosen by Instructors at Second City Conservatory to train and perform with SC instructors.

Speaker, Professor, and Consultant brooklingreen@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

2020	Pod Casting 4-week intensive Steve Tobiasz Instructor The Second City Chicago, III
2020	Late Night Comedy Writers Course Jerry Corley Professional late night TV writer and comedian
	Burbank, CA
2014	Online Training for Teaching ACA Classes Coastal Carolina Community College
2010; 2009	Standup Comedy Class with Eddie Brill, the warmup comedian/ talent coordinator for The David
	Letterman Show North Carolina Comedy Arts Festival (NCCAF)
2007	Improvised Movie Making with David Sheppard ACT NOW Program
2005	Various Workshops, including musical improvisation Charleston Comedy Festival
2004; 2002	Workshops various international leading improvisation institutes including Improv Olympic;
	Annoyance Theatre; Canadian Improv games; Comedy Sports; The Second City Chicago Improv
	Festival Funny Women Festival
2003	Basics Long Form Improvisation Improv Olympic

FEATURED IN CITATIONS

2020	ARTS AT UNCW, UNCW PRESENTS WILMINGTON, NC
2012	Eastern Statesman, Eastern Alumni
2012;07-10	WILMINGTON STAR NEWS NORTH CAROLINA
2010	Wrightsville Beach Magazine NC
2009	THE HERALD SUN DURHAM, NC
2009	Snow's Cut (Monthly) Carolina Beach, NC
2009	ENCORE WILMINGTON, NC
2007	THE MCINTOSH COUNTY DEMOCRAT OK
2005	BOOTLEG MAGAZINE WILMINGTON, NC

OTHER

2009–2017 Featured Actor Murder Mystery; Redneck Wedding, Henrietta III Wilmington, NC	
2010–2011 Opening Master of Ceremonies (MC) and Presenter Women's Leadership Conference, Wilmington	n,
North Carolina Chamber of Commerce Wilmington, NC	
2008 Coach and Southeast Representative ACT NOW Improvised Movie Making Program Mt. Holyok	Э,
MA	
2008 Teacher/Facilitator Women's Leadership Workshop, Teambuilding and Creativity YWCA Lower Co	эре
Fear	
2004–2006 Three Time Finalist Comedy Cabana's Open Mic Competition Myrtle Beach, SC	

FILMOGRAPHY

Television and ${f N}{\it ews}$

Year	Title	Role	Company/Network
2007	Funniest Mom in America 3	Semifinalist	Nick at Nite
2005–20 07	The Comedy Variety Shows	Producer	Brooklin Green Productions
2007	Last Comic Standing	Participant	NBC
2009	Ovary Action	Interviewed as Comedian	WECT TV6
2007	Funniest Mom in America 3	Interviewed Comedian	WILM CBS 10

Documentary

Year	Title	Role	Company/Network
2003	'The Laugh Track' The Second C student/comedian	ity Conservatory	Arts & Entertainment Television

www.brooklingreen.com

Speaker, Professor, and Consultant brooklingreen@gmail.com

Radio

Year	Title	Role	Company/Network
2008	Talk of the Town with Marty Shirah	Interviewed	AM980 WAAV
2008	Wilmington's Rock Alternative	Interviewed	Surf 98.3
2008	Cape Fears Country Leader with Brian and Linda in the Morning	Interviewed	WWQQFM (101.3 FM)
2009	Craig and Shelia in the Morning	Interviewed	Sunny 104.5
2010	Jamila Ericson National Public Radio	Interviewed	WHQR

References and Performance resumes available upon request